From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:01 AM
Subject: FW: SPDES and Harper Street
Attachments: Chain-Of-Custody-Chemtech - Transfer Station SPDES - Sep.xls; Chain-Of-Custody-

Chemtech - Transfer Station SPDES - August.xls; Chain-Of-Custody-Chemtech - Harper
Street - Sep.xls

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company

=
A“Iame Main: 908-789-8900

TECHNICAL GRroup Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com [ﬂ EII AST AEM AAS

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:29 PM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>
Subject: SPDES and Harper Street

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Yazmeen — | didn’t have VOC vials or enough metals bottles so | provided additional unpreserved bottles. Can you
please transfer to the correct glassware? Also the Harper St soil is in a Ziploc so should be transferred to correct
jars. Please expedite the August SPDES - the others can be standard TAT. Thank you Dean

Dean Devoe, PE

Tully Environmental Inc.
57 Seaview Blvd

Port Washington NY 11050
(718) 446 7000 x 298

Cell 917 417 1524




From: yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com

To: Data-EWR@alliancetg.com; DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com;
WMuenckler@tullyconstruction.com
Subject: RE: Login Summary Details For Project NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North-Q3150.

Good afternoon,

Just a heads up the cooler was received over temp range.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez

i Sr. Project Manager
= An Alliance Technical Group Company

A“lame Main: 908-789-8900

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
www.alliancetg.com I 00 AstAevaas

From: Data-EWR@alliancetg.com <Data-EWR@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 1:57 PM

To: DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com; WMuenckler@tullyconstruction.com

Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>

Subject: Login Summary Details For Project NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North-Q3150.

To Dean Devoe;

Please see the attached Login Summary for the following project, or download the file using your login
credentials from the link below.

Order ID : Q3150

Project ID : NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North
Download File : https://chemtech.net/securelogin.aspx
Order Date 1 9/19/2025 11:55:00 AM

Alliance’s Project Manager : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3147
Alliance’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3144

1



Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to
contact your project manager.

Click Here for our short online customer Survey http://chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx .

Thank you,

Alliance Technical Group LLC.

Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer.



From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 11:58 AM

To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>; William Muenckler <WMuenckler@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: Re: Report Details For Project NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North-Q3150.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Sorry, | meant total RCRA metals

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 11:46:33 AM

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>; William Muenckler <WMuenckler@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: RE: Report Details For Project NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North-Q3150.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good morning Dean,
To clarify — did you need additional TCLP Parameters reported (10 instead of 7) or Total Metals?

Let me know and | will have QA/QC revise the upload the report asap.

Best Regards,

Yazmeen Gomez
g Sr. Project Manager
Alllame An Alliance Technical Group Company
TECHNICAL GROUP Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3147
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
3




www.alliancetqg.com [ AsrAewans

From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 10:08 AM

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

Good morning are TCLP metals complete?

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>; William Muenckler <WMuenckler@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: Report Details For Project NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North-Q3150.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

I Secured by Check Point

To Dean Devoe;

Please see the attached Report for the following project, or download the file using
from the link below.

Order ID : Q3150

Project

ID : NYC DOT Harper Street Yard North

(I?c'):\;\llgloa https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r01/ https://chemtech.net/securelogin.aspx .YzJ10n|

TcONzdmN2MzZmQ1ZWMyNzEXOGY6dDpUOKY

order . 9/19/2025 11:55:00 AM

Date

Alliance’s

Project : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3147
Manager



Alliance’s
Sales
Executiv
e

: Jordan Hedvat , jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3144

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to
contact your project manager.

Click Here for our short online customer Survey chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx.
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



